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BID/RFP ADDENDUM 

Direct All Inquiries To 
Procurement Management Services 

 

Buyer's Name:     

PHONE:  (305) 995-    

Email:    
 

TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400 
 
 

Date:    

Addendum No.     

BID/RFP No. BID/RFP TITLE:    
 

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document 
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net 

 

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the 
referenced bid.  If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail 
your entire bid/proposal package.  

 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number    

 

 
PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 
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CITY, STATE ZIP CODE:    

TELEPHONE NUMBER: E-MAIL I.D. FAX #       

 
 

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual):     
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 
 

NAME (Typed):    
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 

TITLE:    
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ITB-20-047-HR Pouch Beverages 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Questions and Answers 

 
The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions amend the ITB document of the above captioned 
solicitation and shall become an integral part of the Contract Documents.  
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: Will a bid for pouches that do not have the straw attached or within the case be acceptable 

providing straws are available in some manner? 
 
A1: Yes, straws are required as part of this solicitation’s requirements, preferably attached to pouch or in each 

case, or the inclusion of straws outside the case in equal quantity to the number of pouches per case is 
also acceptable. 

 
Q2: Will delivery hours between 6am and 2pm be considered? 
 
A2: Delivery hours between 6am and 1:30pm will be acceptable. 
 
Q3: What is the current usage by location? 
 
A3:   We do not have current usage by location, we have total usage amounts per year, which are the estimated 

usage amounts listed on specification sheet. 
 
Q4: How many deliveries per location weekly? 
 
A4: Sites can receive up to two deliveries per week. 
 
Q5: Are these to be delivered frozen? 
 
A5: These items are to be delivered at refrigerated temperatures (41 degrees F or lower). 
 
Q6: Can we bid different size like 4.2oz? 
 
A6: No, 4 oz. amount is the maximum required ounces for students to receive. 
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